

Curriculum Vitae

Flemming Just, b. 1957

Director of Museum, Professor, Dr.Phil. (Dr.Habil.)

Education

MA in History/Danish, Aarhus Universitet, 1982

Dr.phil., Aarhus Universitet, 1992

Employment

- 2011 - Director of Museum, Museums of South West Jutland
- 2006-2011 Head of Department, University of Southern Denmark, Esbjerg:
Department of Rural Research and Development, 2006-09
Centre for Rural Research, 2009-11
Centrer for Maritime Research and Innovation, 2009-11
Department of Environmental and Business Economics, 2010-11
- 2003-2006 Head of Centre for European Conflict and Identity History (CONIH)
- 1999-2011 Professor of contemporary history, University of Southern Denmark
- 1998-2005 Pro-Vice-Chancellor, University of Southern Denmark
- 1998 Vice-Chancellor, University Centre of South Jutland
- 1982-1998 Researcher/senior lecturer at Department of Agricultural and Cooperative Research, University Centre of South Jutland, Esbjerg

Profile

Research

History of the cooperative movement and the food industry

History of modern agriculture (1850-)

The regional history of West Jutland

Organisations and state

Head of the 1.1 mio. Euro project on 'Man in 1000 years' (a VELUX donation)

Interests

Strong interest in regional development

Strong competences in networking and capacity building

Many positions in boards and foundations, e.g. chairman for Esbjerg Gymnasium and member of Board of Directors, Port of Esbjerg.